MEMORANDUM

TO: Historic Preservation Commissioners
FROM: Town of Bluffton Growth Management Staff
RE: Site Feature Permits from October 15, 2023 to November 15, 2023

DATE: 12/06/2023

SUMMARY: Town Staff will be updating the Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) monthly on all site
feature permits that have been applied for, approved, denied, withdrawn, put on hold, or issued. These
permits are reviewed at Staff level.

Address Description of Application Staff Status

29 Bruin Road ADA ramp replacing front stoop & steps Katie Peterson | Approved
19 Bruin Road Enclosure to surround water heater Katie Peterson | Approved
34 Bridge Street Storage bin for wheeled trash cans Glen Umberger | Approved
5 Mariana Way Unit 101 | Sign installation for Sound View Wealth Katie Peterson | Approved
1230 May River Road Installation of commercial hood in rear Katie Peterson | Approved
34 Bridge Street Installation of helical piles for stabilization | Glen Umberger | Approved
5730 Guilford Place Sign installation for Indigo Design Katie Peterson | Approved




